
From: Massey, Jennie <jenmas@amazon.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 12:06 PM EST 
To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Moore, Brian
<brsmoore@amazon.com> 
CC: Marian Marquez <mmarquez@arlingtonva.us>; Sindy Yeh <syeh@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: RE: Education/Workforce Partners Event 

Hi Christina,

 

I’m looking forward to working with you!

 

Does 4 p.m. on Tuesday work for you?  Ardine Williams from our HR leadership will also join us.

 

We have flexibility on the event date and agree the 28th is too soon.  We can discuss other dates that will work better on our call.

 

Thanks,

Jennie

 

From: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>

Cc: Marian Marquez <mmarquez@arlingtonva.us>; Sindy Yeh <Syeh@arlingtonva.us>; Massey, Jennie <jenmas@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Education/Workforce Partners Event

 

Thanks Andrea! Jennie do you have some time to get on a call with us either today or Tuesday? We want to discuss the goals,

objectives and potential agenda before we start inviting people. We did check and our main conference is open on January 28th but

we are concerned that it will not be enough notice to get on peoples calendars.

 

I’m booked from 1pm to 3pm today can do any time before or after. Tuesday we could do a call after 3pm.

 

Thanks

Christina  

 

From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com] 

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>

Cc: Marian Marquez <mmarquez@arlingtonva.us>; Sindy Yeh <Syeh@arlingtonva.us>; Massey, Jennie <jenmas@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Education/Workforce Partners Event

 

Thank you, Christina.

 

I’m adding Jennie Massey who is going to be our lead on education and workforce policy here in Arlington. (I can’t wait for the team

to meet her. She’s an expert on these issues, her kiddos attend Arlington schools, and she’s great to work with!)

 

Ideally, we’d love to do this outreach before 1/31. Perhaps 1/28? A breakfast could also work if lunch is more challenging to

schedule during the workday. We could also look into hosting at our offices here in DC if that would be helpful.

 

We’ll have a closer look at the proposed event attached. One initial question is whether we should include Howard and Gallaudet?

 

See you shortly!

 

A

 
Andrea Fava  Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510

 

From: Christina Winn [mailto:Cwinn@arlingtonva.us] 

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 2:27 PM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>

Cc: Marian Marquez <mmarquez@arlingtonva.us>; Sindy Yeh <Syeh@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Education/Workforce Partners Event

 

Andrea –

 

Please find attached info the draft workforce & education event.  Can you send some dates over  so that we can do a doodle poll to

the proposed participants to ensure we get the best attendance?

 

Let me know if you have any comments or thoughts on the proposed agenda and participants. We don’t have Arlington Public

Schools on the list – I know you are setting up separate meetings with them so wasn’t sure if you would like them to also attend this

event.

 

|




